Ex- Baillie Francis Stevenson 26th September 1908.

His elder brother the late John Stevenson established had a dye work in Chapleshade, and thither the young Francis, he was then only 14 years of age was sent to assist in the workshop.

He served his apprenticeship, and wishing to extend his knowledge of the Trade he removed to Glasgow and afterwards to Paisley where he was enable to study the Dyers’ art practically, as it applied to other fabrics, which knowledge formed the bulk of the business in Dundee.

On his return to Dundee he successfully carried through experiments that were made earliest to the dyeing of Jute fibre. He soon saw the possibilities that lay in the future of jute and established a Dyeworks where he made dyeing of jute a speciality. 

In the early 80’s, the business which became known as that of Francis Stevenson & Sons opened new works at Lawside which were erected especially for jute dyeing, while general dyeing for manufacturing purposes was confined to the Dundee Dye Works in the Hilltown, under the firms name of Stevenson Brothers which established by two of his sons in 1877.
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